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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 February, 2019 10:03 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto); KKLau

Cc: sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg; Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: Yr ref : N.A. (YM 9347 B)    VS    SHC 3317 G    D.O.A.  01.09.18

Attachments: img-220093315-0001.pdf

                                                        Another reminder 

                                                 Outstanding  : > 5 months  

                                                  Video Footage  : 100% *** 

 

Without Prejudice. 

 

Dear Vic 

 

Sorry to send you another reminder. 

 

Preceding emails and our telephone conversations refer. 

 

We have waited for the past one and a half month and nothing heard from you. 

 

Without letting matter to be further protracted indefinitely at your end, kindly forward offer by 27.02.18, 

after which, we will deem that you and or your Principal is not going to deal with this matter amicably, we 

will then have to escalate matter to GIA. 

 

Prudently, with proper getting up on the case, matter should being settled by now. 

 

Looking forward to receive your offer. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards 

William Tan 

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843 

 

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  
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